4/18/2024 FOR YOUR INFORMATION 2024-73/6-3
To:  Airport Manager, Austin Executive Airport (EDC), TX, FAA (AAS-1) 2089492

Info:  FAA (AAS-300, AVP-1, AVP-200, AJI-144, ATM DFW Tower, ASW-600, AFS-260, AFS
-200, Director of Air Traffic Operations CSA), A4A, AAAE, ALPA, AOPA, APA, ASAP,
CAPA, ATSAP, ATSG, IATA, IBT, ICAO, ICASS, IFALPA, IPA, NATCA, NBAA, NTSB,

RAA, SWAPA

From: Becky L. Hooey, Director
NASA Aviation Safety Reporting System

Re: EDC Airport Contract ATC Tower Operational and Equipment Issues

We recently received ASRS reports describing a safety concern that may involve your area of
operational responsibility. We do not have sufficient details to assess either the factual accuracy or
possible gravity of the report. It is our policy to relay the reported information to the appropriate
authority for evaluation and any necessary follow-up. We feel you should be aware of the enclosed

deidentified report.

To properly assess the usefulness of our alert message service, we would appreciate it if
you would take the time to give us your feedback on the value of the information that we
have provided. Please contact Dr. Becky Hooey at (408) 541-2854 or email at

becky.l.hooey@nasa.gov.

Aviation Safety Reporting System
P.O. Box 189 | Moffett Field, CA | 94035-0189




ACN 2089492

DATE / TIME

Date of Occurrence
Local Time Of Day

202312
1201 to 1800

PLACE

Locale EDC.Airport
State X
ENVIRONMENT

Flight Conditions VMC
AIRCRAFT / EQUIPMENT X

ATC / Advisory - Tower EDC

Make Model Name
Operating Under FAR Part

Small Aircraft, High Wing, 1 Eng, Fixed Gear
91

PERSON 1

Function - Air Traffic Control
Function - Air Traffic Control
ASRS Report Number

Ground
Local
2089492

EVENTS

Anomaly
Anomaly
Anomaly

Detector - Person
Result - Flight Crew
Result - Air Traffic Control

ATC Issue - All Types

Deviation - Track / Heading - All Types

Deviation / Discrepancy - Procedural - Published
Material / Policy

Air Traffic Control

Requested ATC Assistance / Clarification
Provided Assistance

NARRATIVE 1

Pilot was flying VFR, checked on frequency to the east of the airport. | gave him instructions to enter a left
downwind at midfield for Runway 13 and advised he was not in sight. He read back the instructions. He later
keys up and asks if he's supposed to make a right turn to enter the left downwind. | told him if he was coming
from the east at midfield like instructed, he was in fact supposed to make a right turn to enter the left

downwind.

| then noticed an aircraft flying over the departure end of my runway from south to north and verified with
the pilot if that was him. He confirmed and said he no longer wanted to land and wanted to go on course to
his destination. This whole ordeal was very unsafe and if | had traffic he would have been a very serious
problem. If we had a radar display at this facility this whole situation could have been avoided without any
sort of incident or confusion. We cannot see 90% of aircraft until they're about 1 — 2 miles away.

This is unacceptable on the pilot’s part as well as he should report the correct direction he is coming from.
Please do something about this before something seriously bad happens. Get us a radar display, take some
pilot certifications, and update our Management when actions are taken so we know something is being done.
We do not have access to Cedar here as we are a new contract Tower. We don't have access to the FAA
network to properly put in deviations. This is the 3rd report | have made in the last few months or so.



SYNOPSIS

EDC Tower Controller reported an arriving aircraft made an incorrect position report and flew across the
departure end of the active runway without notifying ATC. The reporter stated there is no radar display at the
facility and Controllers cannot see most of the aircraft until they are within close proximity.



